

RE: darlington

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <rhonda.mcmichael@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Nov 2017 11:35:39 -0500
Attachments: Issues Mgmt Plan - FAO Report Nuclear Refurb - ESP edits.ppt (214.53 kB); QAs - FAO Report Nuclear Refurb - MR - 2017NOV10 - ESP.DOC (81.41 kB)

Materials from Energy attached. Rhonda – the ministry comms shop will also send this over to your team.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: November 17, 2017 11:08 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>; McMichael, Rhonda (CAB) <Rhonda.McMichael@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: darlington

Hi,

Energy believes they will release it next Tuesday and that the ministry will receive a copy of the report on Monday. Energy staff had previously reviewed a draft of the report and provided comments on it, and indicate they view it as a fair and balanced report. They have a note in approvals that they will share later this afternoon.

Will flag for PO policy.

Thanks,

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: November 17, 2017 10:47 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; McMichael, Rhonda (CAB) <Rhonda.McMichael@ontario.ca>
Subject: darlington

Hi,

MOF mentioned the FAO is doing a report to be released potentially next week on darlington costs? Do we have any sense of what that looks like or anything from energy?

Thanks!
Martha

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca